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John (Jack) R. Venrick

From: "John (Jack) R. Venrick" <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

To: <jacksranch@skynetbb.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 01, 2010 2:14 PM

Subject: Enumclaw Rails to Trails and Boise Creek/White River - State/County Takings Status

bee: CAPR, Senator Pam Roach, Representative Dan Roach, Property
Rights Groups

Hi Brian -

Justa heads up that Stormy ( Ed Storm) will call you regarding status of
King County takings near him. I gave him your number and encouraged
him to keep you in the loop regarding the latest King County thuggery.
Asking King County Ombudsmen/attorney to help, is like calling in more

wolves into the chicken coup.

I was telling Stormy and Senator Roach a few years ago, we need to start

making it more difficult for the counties, cities and state from approaching
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local property owners without council. The government agents are out of control
using any trick in the book to extort and deceive the local property owners from their
rights. We need legislation or some tricks of our own to force the black boots

to coordinate their takings face to face with individual property owners along with
independent council, i.e. PLF, MSLF, IJ, Groen Stephens, etc.

Currently all the county, state or city has to do is knock on some unsuspecting
property owner's door and/or send them a threatening letter and the property owner
will roll over and sign away the farm just to get rid of them. There were some 600
property owners, a few years ago, along this King County Rails To Trails that
received letters from the County PA office, I believe, asking them to sign "here" or we
will see you in court. Plus there has been no true and honest extended open debates
(by design) regarding any of these two state/county projects regarding the Rails To
Trails impact on local property owners and the devastation at the mouth of Boise
Creek and White River, for restoring the salmon, of course. These takings are less
than 10 minutes from me and next door to Stormy's acreage off SR410 between

Enumclaw and Buckley Washsington.
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This type of shell game deception has been going on for centuries and it works great
for the state and its municipal corporations. I don't have to tell you Brian, but
Olympia has become a criminal enterprise. I have a new web site

documentary coming up soon to verify this. There is obviously very high level
intentional oversight and use of tyranny and deception on these green extreme

projects which are approved but always denied.

Fred Kelly Grant, the President of American Stewards of Liberty, spoke at the last
CAPR banquet, about a coordination technique they have developed. I believe you
were there too. The problem is getting these tools and information to the people who
don't even realize they have been had, not too mention before these green extreme
projects are even allowed to be created. The state and their county "planners" work
on these takings for years and then throw a little ad in the local paper and/or hold a
mock public meeting and then pretend the local people have had a voice in the
"planning”, i.e. extortion. The courts buy into it of course, because the state, county

and cities have colluded and greased the skids long before the property owners have a
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clue.

Please find two pages of material gathered over the years linked up below. Hopefully
this will front end what Stormy will tell you. Maybe there is some "low hanging
for cases now or in the future. This is relatively old news updated thanks the State of
Wiashington and their ever growing and "greening" municipal corporations heavy

handed activities.

1. Rails to Trails takings locally and nationally adjoining Stormy's property
http://www freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromRails ToTrailsTakings.dwt.asp

2. Mouth of Boise Creek/White River takings also adjoining Stormy's property
http://www freedomforallseasons.org/FreedomFromFishMyths.dwt.asp

Thanks again for all your work fighting to throw back this growing assault on our

traditions and property rights.
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Jack Venrick
Enumclaw, Washington

www.freedomforallseasons.org
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